Pobruary 4, 1990

Dr, Jemes B. Rhoads

Archiviet of the Ynited Btetes
The Ketlonal Archives
vashington, D.C. 80408

Dear Dr, Rhosdwm,

Ome of the long-mnansw-red requests for information I Reve mede of
you 18 for 8 list of the domuments relating to the late David W, Ferrie of
New Orlesns, First you denied your agenop had ever {asued suecb @ lied. I eorrected
this, reminding you of th: ocession on wileh 4t was given me, listing both the
svailable snd the withheld peges., I usked $aab wiaetaer or not you ued prepared
s.oh @ 1138, I be given tuis inlormation. lt should nsve required me unusual
effort of your steff,

On many occesione you buve told me you will make files available to med
in the sea®eh rooms, Because it is importsnt %o my Work to know whet dodiments
there ere on Ferrie, 1 asked for tue files op aim Shis pest ¥riday. There are two.
ind they ere gutted, meking tuls Fesesrch impossibdle,

4@ one exemple, theye is what iz lobelled e » £4le of the papers
relating to him in CDP6, ln it wes o single roport of tWo pages. Thi= 43 ne ither
all of tue availeble papers meleding to him from CD76 nor & reaord of ell the
pepere in this single file releting to pém. 80, whether or not so intended, 1t

- smounts $» 8 deseption to tell me tuat tie infermatien I esak 48 eveilable to me

{in the seepch roons,

1 therefore repew my request for © list of all toe doaiments releting
to Ferrie, with the ressom for tae withholding of esei one taet is witoiueld. I do Fhope

" tuds con e provided with less tusn whet has beeome the eysSomary inordinste delay

thet in 1tself is en interfersnce vith research end, 1 believe, ie contrary %o at
lesst the intent of the lew, Wihtout this any request I mske of ihe Justice Tmparte

men$ may be compromieed.

On ¥ridey 1 was sleo given $wo prints of the picture of B399 identified

_as made for Dr. Joou Nishols. This is sapdly 811 I seked for with respect to CE309.

I hope you will, plesse, comply with the rest of the request rromptly, includinz a
sopy of his erder, of tuls negntive, snd the special picture I ssked you to teke for
me in duplicstion of the cne earlier made for me end Dow sllegedly lost.

If you osn provide m~ with an explansetion of why thoss recucsts thst do
get responded to require so mach move %ime tusn they 4l wiem thers wez much active
research in this file, 1'd apreciste 1%, ¥,

Sincerely,

Hdercld “eleberg
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